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Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Eric Trump [etrump@trumporg.com] 
8/23/2013 10:15:28 PM 
Jeff Mcconney [jmcconney@trumporg.com] 
Re: DJT f/s 

All of Doral will be about 200 million - do you want the blue monster specifically? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 23, 2013, at 3:46 PM, "Jeff Mcconney" <jmcconney@trumporg.com> wrote: 

I'm working on the notes to Mr. Trump's annual financial statement and I'd like to include any major 

construction work that was started, completed, contemplated at our golf courses during the last year 

(i.e. July 2012 - now). 

Ex. Doral-we're doing a complete overhaul of the Blue Monster at a cost of $xxx mil. 

Something short and sweet is all I need. 

Thanks in advance for your help. 

Jeff 
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